

Curriculum vitae with track record for Sissel H. Jore

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Family name, First name: Jore, Sissel Haugdal

Sex: Female

Nationality: Norwegian

Researcher unique identifier: ORCID: 000-0001-9518-7797

Track record

Sissel Jore is the Centre Manager of the Centre for Risk Management and Societal Safety and she is an associate professor at the University of Stavanger (UiS), Norway. Currently, she is a visiting scholar at the University of Colorado at Boulder for 12 months. Jore holds a PhD in societal safety and risk management from the UiS. Her main research topics are terrorism, counterterrorism, and security risk management, risk perception, conceptualizations of risk, discourse analysis, critical terrorism studies, terrorism emergency preparedness, and crisis management. Jore has developed and taught several university courses on the topic of security on a bachelor's and a master level including the course "Security and Information Protection", "Security – Risk Management and Protection From Terrorism and Other Intentional Crims".

Annually, Jore gives around 10-15 public speeches, and she has been invited to give presentations or Keynote speeches to peer-reviewed, internationally established conferences such as the SRA-Nordic conference in Finland 2017 or participate on conference panels e.g. the Natural Hazard Worksop 2017 and 2019, Boulder Colorado USA. She has been the chair of sessions at many conferences such as the ESEL-conference (European), Neon-conference (Norwegian) and the SRA annual meeting USA (World-wide). Jore is currently elected as the chair of the "the Security Defence" group in SRA- International, and she is elected member of the Nordic Society for Risk Analysis. Additionally, she is the Head of the Security-Technical Committees of ESRA in the organization Society for risk analysis Europe. Previously She has been a member of the Program Committee of SAMRISK in the Norwegian research council and a member of the « Committee on research strategy for extremism and terrorism research», Norwegian Research Council.

Since 2013, Jore has hosted or participated in program committee for Norwegian, Nordic and European conferences such as Samfunnssikkerhtskonfernaaaen UIS, ESREL, Berdskapskonferansen etc. Moreover she has participated in several Norwegian, Nordic and European external funded research projects such as SORISK (Norwegian Research Council), NordSTEVA (NORDFORSK) RiskNet (ERASMUS+). Jore has also been reviewing articles for Journal of Risk Research, Journal of Emergency Management, Safety Science, European Safety and reliability conference (ESREL) and Reliability Engineering & System Safety.

EDUCATION

2012: *PhD in Societal Safety and Risk Management,*

University of Stavanger, Norway Disputation date: 25.11.2012.

2006: *Master`s degree in Societal Safety and Risk management,*

University of Stavanger, Norway

1999: Bachelor`s degree (Norwegian: Cand. mag.) including the following subjects: Social Work (University of Stavanger, Norway), Psychology, Organization Psychology, Research Methods in Social Sciences, Examen Philisopicum (University of Bergen, Norway)

CURRENT AND PREVIOUS POSITIONS

2013- Present Centre leader/ Head of SEROS -Centre for Risk Management and Societal Safety and Associate Professor,

University of Stavanger and Associate Professor in Societal Safety and Risk

Management, University of Stavanger, Norway

2012-201: Post.doc in Societal Safety and Risk management, University of Stavanger, Norway

2012-2012 University lector, University of Stavanger

2006-2012 PhD / research fellow in Societal Safety and Risk management, University of Stavanger

2008 Research Assistant, Peace Research Institute of Oslo (PRIO)

2003	Consultant, Madla Social Security Office, Stavanger, Norway
2002	Consultant, Laksevåg Social Security Office, Bergen, Norway
2001	Consultant, Randaberg Social Security Office, Randaberg, Norway

PUBLICATIONS

1. Sjøen M.M. and Jore S.H. (accepted for publication). Preventing extremism through education: exploring impacts and implications of counter-radicalisation efforts" in Journal of Beliefs & Values, in Special Issue on Civic Education in an Age of Extremismisation.
2. Jore, S.H. (2019). The conceptual and scientific demarcation of security in contrast to safety. European Journal of Security Science. Available at : <https://link.springer.com/content/pdf/10.1007/s41125-017-0021-9.pdf>
3. Langdalen, H. Abrahamsen, E. Selvik, J and Jore, S.H. (in press): "A Discussion on Socio-Economic Profitability as a Prerequisite for Investments in Security Measures" The Business Review, Cambridge
4. Jore, S.H. (2018). Resilience as the solution to terrorism Security –A promising trajectory or just a new empty concept? Needs Conference 2018, the Netherlands
5. Jore, S. H., Utland, I. L. F., & Vatnamo, V. H. (2018). The contribution of foresight to improve long-term security planning. Foresight, 20(1), 68-83.
6. Jore, S.H. (2017). The Risk and Value Nexus in Security Risk Management. Safety and Reliability – Theory and Applications. In Cebrin and Bris (eds.). Taylor and Francis Group, London, pp. 1553-1559.
7. Jore, S. H. (2017). Safety and Security – Is there a need for an integrated approach? In Walls, Revie and Bedford (Eds) (2017) *Risk, Reliability and safety: Innovation Theory and practice*. Taylor and Francis Group, London CRC Press 2017 ISBN 9781138029972. p. 852-859.
8. Jore, S. H. (2017). Security Culture -A Sufficient Explanation for a Terrorist Attack? In Walls, Revie and Bedford (Eds) (2017) *Risk, Reliability and safety: Innovation Theory and practice*. Taylor and Francis Group, London CRC Press 2017 ISBN 9781138029972. p. 467-474.
9. Jore, S. H. (2016). Norwegian media substantiation of counterterrorism measures. Journal of Risk Research, 19(1), 101-118.
10. Jore, S. H. (2016). Natural Disasters and Societal Security: How to Prepare for an Uncertain Future. In Gabrielsen, R.H. and Lacasse 2016. *Natural Disasters and Societal Safety*. The Norwegian Academy of Science , Fagtrykk Trondheim.
11. Jore, S. H. (2015). *Challengers of Building Societal Resilience through Organizational Security Risk Management*, Working on Safety Conference 2015, Portugal.
12. Jore, S. H., Egeli, A. (2015). Risk Management Methodology for Protecting Against Malicious Acts - Are Probabilities Adequate Means for Describing Terrorism and Other Security Risks? Safety and Reliability of Complex Engineered Systems. CRC Press 2015 ISBN 9781138028791. s. 807-815.
13. Meyer, S. F.: Jore, S.H. and Johansen, K.W. (2015). Troublesome trade-offs: balancing urban activities and values when securing a city-centre governmental quarter. *City, Territory and Architecture*. 2:8.
14. Jore, S. H., Moen, A. (2015). A discussion of the risk-management and the rule-compliance regulation regimes in a security context, in Safety and Reliability: Methodology and Applications, Nowakowski et al. (Eds), Taylor & Francis Group, London, ISBN 978-1-138-02681-0, 677 – 684.
15. Dovre Group and Transportøkonomisk institutt (2014). *Fremtidig regjeringskvartal -Kvalitetssikring av beslutningsunderlag for konseptvalg (KS1) Rapport*. Rapport til Finansdepartementet og Kommunal- og moderniseringsdepartementet. al.
16. Jore S.H and Moen, A. (2014). The Application of Risk-Management and the Rule-Compliance Regulation Regimes in a Security Context. Paper presented at the NEON-conference, Stavanger 2014.
17. Karlsen, J.E. and Jore, S. H. (2013). *When hindsight is utterly wrong - how to overlook a non-plausible future*. Paper presented at the 22nd SRA-E Conference, Trondheim, Norway, June 2013.
18. Jore, S.H. (2012). *Counterterrorism as Risk Management Strategies*. University of Stavanger, Ph.D thesis UiS no. 178. Faculty of Science and Technology, University of Stavanger.

19. Jore, S.H. and Karlsen, J.E. (2013). Resilience: conceptual opacity or discursive blindness? Paper presented at the NEON-conference, Stavanger, Norway, 2013.
20. Karlsen, J.E. and Jore, S. H. (2013). *When hindsight is utterly wrong - how to overlook a non-plausible future*. Paper presented at the 22nd SRA-E Conference, Trondheim, Norway, June 2013.
21. Jore, S. H., & Njå, O. (2012). The Relation between Terrorism Risk discourses and Aviation Security. 11th International Probabilistic Safety Assessment and Management Conference and the Annual European Safety and Reliability Conference 2012, PSAM & ESREL. (pp. 4333-4343) Red Hook, Curran Associates, Inc.
22. Jore, S. H., & Njå, O. (2010). Risk of terrorism – a scientifically valid phenomenon or a wild guess? The impact of different approaches to risk assessment. *Critical Approaches to Discourse Analysis across Disciplines*. Vol 4 (2): 197 – 216. ISSN: 1752-3079.
23. Jore, S. H., & Njå, O. (2009). Terrorism risk as a change stimulus to the Norwegian society. In R. Briš, C. Guedes Soares & S. Martorell (Eds.), *Reliability, Risk and Safety. Theory and Applications* (pp. 2265-2274). London: Taylor & Francis Group.
24. Jore, S. H., & Njå, O. (2008). "Protection from half-criminal windows breakers to mass murderers with nuclear weapons": Changes in the Norwegian authorities' discourses on the terrorism threat. In S. Martorell, C. Guedes Soares & J. Barnett (Eds.), *Safety, Reliability and Risk Analysis. Theory, Methods and Applications* (pp. 3077-3084). London: Taylor & Francis Group.
25. Burgess, J. P, Jore, S. H. and Mouhle, N. (2010) Norsk samfunnssikkerhet i en global verden Kritisk blikk på norske myndigheters bruk av samfunnssikkerhetsbegrepet. Tilgjengelig fra <http://jpeterburgess.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/01/Burgess-2010-Samfunnssikkerhet.pdf>
26. Burgess, P. & Jore, S.H. (2008): The Influence of Globalization on Societal Security: The Norwegian Context, PRIO Policy Briefing paper, 4/2008. Link: <http://www.prio.no/sptrans/-82857005/The%20Influence%20of%20Globalization%20on%20Societal%20Security%20-%20The%20Norwegian%20Context.pdf>.
27. Burgess, P. & Jore, S.H. (2008): 'The Influence of Globalization on Societal Security: The International setting' PRIO Briefing paper, 1/2008. Link: <http://www.prio.no/sptrans/-959280262/The%20Influence%20of%20Globalization%20on%20Societal%20Security%20-%20The%20International%20Setting.pdf>.
28. Jore, S. H. (2007). The Norwegian research on terrorism 1996-2006: Paradigms and attitudes towards security measures. In T. Aven & J. E. Vinnem (Eds.), *Risk, Reliability and Societal Safety* (pp. 2579-2586). London: Taylor & Francis Group.

MOBILITY

- 2018-2019: 12 moths visiting scholar “the Natural Hazard Centre”, Institute for Behavioural Sciences Boulder, Colorado, USA
- 2017 3 moths visiting scholar “the Natural Hazard Centre”, Institute for Behavioural Sciences Boulder, Colorado, USA
- 2010 2012: Office/ visit at “the Centre for Risk and Crisis Management”, University of Oklahoma, USA
- 2008 3 moths as Visiting scholar at “the National Consortium of Terrorism Research and Societal Responses to Terrorism (START)” at “the Natural Hazard Centre”, Boulder, Colorado, USA

SUPERVISION OF GRADUATE STUDENTS AND RESEARCH FELLOWS

- 2018 Committee member of PhD-committee for Reidar Staupe Delago
- 2018 90% assessment committee for PhD student Cato Hemningby, University of Stavanger, Norway
- 2017- Present: Co-supervisor of PhD-student Shreemen Prabhakaran, Edith Cowan University, Perth Australia. Name of project: Understanding uncertainty of risk in aviation security screening systems
- 2017- Present: Co-supervisor of one PhD-student, University of Oslo. Name of project: Development and use of risk analysis methodology for terrorism and intentional crimes
- 2016-Present: Supervisor of one PhD-student: Name of project: Preventing Radicalization through

Education -The securitization of public education in Norway

2013-Present: Supervisor or examination of more than 30 Master theses in Societal Safety and Risk management, University of Stavanger, Norway, United Nations University, Maastricht, the Netherlands, Edith Cowan University, Perth Australia, The Norwegian Police College, Oslo Norway

TEACHING ACTIVITIES

2018-presnet: Developing the International Masters programme in Risk Analysis and Governance, including the master courses "Security and resilience" and "Risk, Society and Governance".

2014-2017: Responsible for application, leadership and participation in developing the ERASMUS+ Master's program RISKNET, risk and security governance in the Nordic –Baltic countries. Course development: «Contemporary Security Issues in Policy Making - Security and the "Wicked" Governance Problem of Terrorism and Extremism» and «Extremism and terrorism: Public trust, perceptions and misconceptions». Courses are web based and have been given to student in Nordic and Baltic countries.

2014-2017: Overall responsibility of the Experience based Master program in Risk and Safety Management, University of Stavanger

2015-Present: Responsible for developing and teaching the Master`s course "Security – Risk management and protection from terrorism and other intentional crimes», University of Stavanger

2012-Present: Responsible for developing and teaching the Bachelor course "Protection and Information Security», University of Stavanger, Courses given to the Norwegian Armed forces

2015-Present: External examination and supervisor for 2 Master Theses, Norwegian Police College

2013- Present: Lecturer at "Risk, Safety and Vulnerability", experienced based master in Risk and Safety Management, University of Stavanger Topic: Introduction to security Science

2013-Present: Lecturer in the Master course "Risk Analysis", University of Stavanger, Topic: Security risk analysis

2013-Present: Lecturer in the Bachelor course "Risk Analysis", University of Stavanger, Topic: Security risk analysis

2013-2015: External examiner in Bachelor courses "Operational Management", Bachelor of International Emergency Management, Narvik University College

2013-2014: External examiner Bachelor course "Crisis Management", University of Tromsø

2012 -2015: External examiner Bachelor course «Security and Emergency Management Planning», University of Tromsø

2012-2014: External examiner Bachelor course «Risk Society and Critical Infrastructure Protection», University of Tromsø

2012-2014: External examiner Master course «Risk and Societal Security», University of Tromsø

2012: Guest lecturer in the Bachelor course «Crisis Management», University of Tromsø

2012-2015 External examiner, Risk and security planning in Municipalities», University of Tromsø

ORGANISATION OF SCIENTIFIC MEETINGS

2019: Member of scientific committee for the Nordic SRA-conference, Copenhagen, Denmark

2019: Member of scientific committee for 10th Conference of the International Society for Integrated Disaster Risk Management, Nice, France

2018-present: Chairman for the SRA-Nordic conference in November 2018, Stavanger, Norway

2018-present: Advisory board member of research project: Resilience in Sweden: Governance, Social Networks, and Learning, MUMIN and Forsvarshøgskolan, Sweden

2015-present: Member of scientific committee for ESREL (European Safety and Reliability conference)

2013-22017 NORDFORSK: Nordic Centre of Excellence for Security Technologies and Societal Values (NordSTEVA). <http://cast.ku.dk/nordsteva/>

2014-2017: EU: ERASMU+: RISKNET: Joint master in: Risk and Security Governance Studies with the Baltic-Nordic Academic Community of Practice <https://www.miun.se/RCR/RCR---Forskning/Pagaende-projekt/projekt/risk-net/>

2008-2011: Norwegian research council project: SORISK: The Social Determination of Risk <https://www.prio.org/Projects/Project/?x=1410>

INSTITUTIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

- 2013- present: Centre leader/ Head of SEROS -Centre for Risk Management and Societal Safety
2014: ECIU Leadership Development Program: leadership in Higher education, University of Stavanger,
2016: Developing Doctoral Supervision. University of Stavanger
2013-2014 Basic course in University Pedagogics, University of Stavanger

COMMISSIONS OF TRUST

- 2019: Rewarded to be Stavanger Ambassador 2019 by the Stavanger region
2018-present: Advisory board member of research project: Resilience in Sweden: Governance, Social Networks, and Learning, MUMIN and Forsvarshøgskolan, Sweden
2017-2018 Member of the Program Committee of SAMRISK, The Norwegian research council
2016-2017: Member of the «Committee on research strategy for extremism and terrorism research», Norwegian Research Council, Oslo Norway
2016-2017: National contact point In EU`s research program «Fight Against Terrorism and Crime». Appointed by the Norwegian research council, Oslo Norway
2017-present Member of the scientific board for the Council of Societal Safety and emergency Management in the University sector Ministry of Education and Research
2016-Present: Head of the Security-Technical Committees of ESRA in the organization Society for risk analysis Europe
2016: Members of two committees in Norwegian Standards: “Security risk analysis
2013-Present: Committee member of the Program committee for the Conference on Societal Safety, University of Stavanger

MEMBERSHIPS OF SCIENTIFIC SOCIETIES

- 2018-2021: *Elected Chair for the “Defense and Security “Group in the Society for Risk Analysis, International*
2017-present Elected member of the Nordic Board of SRA-Society for risk analysis